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SPORTS DEPARTMENT 

(CHANDIGARH ADMINISTRATION) 

 

Website: http://sportsdeptt.chd.gov.in  

E-mail: dirsports-chd@nic.in & jtdirectorsports@chd.nic.in 

CONTACT: 0172-2620142, 2676009  

 

PUBLIC NOTICE 

Chandigarh Administration – Recruitment for Junior Coach Positions 

The Department of Sports, Chandigarh Administration invites online applications for the 
recruitment of Junior Coaches across various disciplines. The positions are offered in Pay 
Band ₹9,300–34,800, GP ₹4,200, Level-6, with an initial pay of ₹35,400 as per the 7th Central 
Pay Commission. 

S. No. Discipline No. of Posts  Unreserved 
Reserved for 

SC 
Reserved for 

OBC 

1 Badminton 1   1   

2 Cricket 1 1 -   

3 Basketball 1 1 -   

4 Judo 1 1 -   

5 Kabaddi 1 1   - 

6 Table Tennis 1 1 -   

7 Volleyball 1   1   

8 Swimming 1     1 

  Total 8 5  2 1 

 

Application Process & Important Dates 

The Department of Sports, Chandigarh Administration invites online applications for Junior 
Coach positions. 

• Start Date for Online Applications: 15/02/2025 
• Last Date for Submission: 25/02/2025 (up to 5:00 PM) 
• Tentative Date of Written Examination: 16/03/2025 

Interested candidates must apply through the official portal: www.sportsdeptt.chd.gov.in 
and regularly check for updates, notices, and instructions. 

 

http://www.sportsdeptt.chd.gov.in/
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CENTRAL UNIVERSITY OF RAJASTHAN, KISHANGARH 

(REACCREDITED TO GRADE A++ BY NAAC CATEGORY-I STATUS BY UGC) 

Faculty Resource Person Recruitment 

Vacancy Details: 

• Position: Faculty Resource Persons (Contract Basis) 
• Total Posts: 03 
• Department: Dr. Ambedkar Center of Excellence (DACE) 

Application Process: 

• Mode: Online Application 
• Official Website: www.curaj.ac.in 
• Eligibility & Detailed Notification: Available on the university website. 

Interested candidates are advised to visit the official website for further details. 

 

 

NATIONAL CAPITAL REGION PLANNING BOARD, NEW DELHI 

(A STATUTORY BODY UNDER MINISTRY OF HOUSING & URBAN AFFAIRS, 

GOVT. OF INDIA) 

 

Applications are invited from willing and eligible candidates for the following post in the National 

Capital Region Planning Board as per details given below: - 

Name of Post Method of Recruitment Scale of Pay (Pay Matrix) 

Stenographer Grade C By Direct Recruitment Level-7 ₹44,900 - ₹1,42,400 

Stenographer Grade D By Direct Recruitment Level-4 ₹25,500 - ₹81,100 

Multi-Tasking Staff (MTS) By Direct Recruitment Level-1 ₹18,000 - ₹56,900  

http://www.curaj.ac.in/
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NCR Planning Board – Application Process 

Application Procedure: 

• Applications must be submitted in the prescribed format, duly completed and signed. 
• Attach self-attested copies of testimonials. 
• Submit along with a non-refundable Application Fee of ₹100/- via:  

o IPO/Demand Draft drawn in favor of NCR Planning Board, payable at New Delhi. 
o Online payment (details available on the official website). 

Submission Address: 
Member Secretary, NCR Planning Board 
1st Floor, Core-4B, India Habitat Centre, Lodhi Road, 
New Delhi – 110003 

For vacancy details, eligibility criteria, qualifications, reservations, age limits, application 
form format, and fee payment details, visit https://ncrpb.nic.in. 

The Board reserves the right to cancel the recruitment process without prior notice. 

 

 

NATIONAL COUNCIL OF SCIENCE MUSEUMS 

(MINISTRY OF CULTURE, GOVT. OF INDIA) 

 

National Council of Science Museums (NCSM) Recruitment 

Post Name 
No. of 
Posts 

Pay Matrix (7th CPC) 
Mode of 

Recruitment 

Controller of Administration/Finance & Accounts/ 
Stores & Purchase 

02 
Level-12 (₹78,800 - 
₹2,09,200) 

Deputation 

Eligibility: 

• Officers working in Central Govt./State Govt./PSUs/Universities/Recognized 
Scientific Institutions/Autonomous organizations. 

• Usual allowances as per Central Government norms. 

 

https://ncrpb.nic.in/
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Application Process: 

• Completed applications in the prescribed format should be sent to Controller 
(Admin), NCSM, Kolkata. 

• Last Date: 01.04.2025 
• More Details: www.ncsm.gov.in 

 

 

SAINIK SCHOOL MAINPURI 

(MINISTRY OF DEFENCE) 

 

School Website: www.sainikschoolmain puri.com 

Contact No: 9520489824 

 

1. Applications are invited from eligible candidates for the following vacancies at Sainik School 

Manipuri: 

Ser No. Name of Post No. of Posts Category Pay Scale 

(a) PGT English 1 Unreserved ₹35,000 - ₹60,000 

(b) PGT Chemistry 1 Unreserved ₹35,000 - ₹60,000 

(c) PGT Maths 1 Unreserved ₹35,000 - ₹60,000 

(d) PGT Biology 1 Unreserved ₹35,000 - ₹60,000 

(e) PGT Computer Science 1 OBC ₹35,000 - ₹60,000 

(f) TGT English 1 SC ₹35,000 - ₹55,000 

(g) Music Teacher 1 Unreserved ₹20,000 - ₹27,000 

(h) Ward Boy 2 Unreserved ₹ 20,000 

(i) LDC (Regular) 1 Unreserved 
₹19,900 + DA + Medical + 
TA 

  

https://www.ncsm.gov.in/
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2. Sainik School Mainpuri – Application Process 

Application Procedure: 

• Interested candidates must submit applications with attested copies of testimonials. 
• A non-refundable Demand Draft of: 

o ₹500/- for General/OBC candidates 
o ₹250/- for SC/ST candidates 

• The Demand Draft should be drawn in favor of "Principal Sainik School Mainpuri", 
payable at SBI Bank (Station Road, Mainpuri), IFSC Code: SBIN0000675. 

• Applications must reach the following address by 03 March 2025: 

Principal, Sainik School Mainpuri 
Village: Nouner Kharra, Agra Road, 
Tehsil: Sadar Mainpuri, 
District: Mainpuri, Uttar Pradesh – 205119 

Selection Process: 

• Eligible and shortlisted candidates will be informed about the selection process at a 
later date. 

• No TA/DA will be provided for attending the test/interview. 
• The school administration reserves the right to cancel vacancies due to administrative 

or policy reasons. 

3. For the application form and further details visit the School website 

www.sainikschoolmainpuri.com. 

 

 

STAFF SELECTION COMMISSION 

(DEPARTMENT OF PERSONNEL & TRAINING, GOVT OF INDIA) 

 

Staff Selection Commission – Recruitment for Joint Director (Research & 
Analysis) (Deputation Basis) 

Post: Joint Director (Research & Analysis) 
Pay Scale: Pay Matrix Level 12 (Pre-revised PB-3 + GP ₹7,600) 
Mode of Recruitment: Deputation (including short-term contract) 

http://www.sainikschoolmainpuri.com/
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Eligibility Criteria: 

Officers from Central/State Governments, Union Territories, PSUs, Research Institutions, 
Universities, Semi-Government, Statutory, or Autonomous Organizations who: 
(a) Hold analogous posts on a regular basis in the parent cadre/department; OR 
(b) Have five years of service in Level-11 or equivalent in the parent cadre/department. 

Educational Qualifications & Experience: 
(i) Master’s degree or Degree in Engineering from a recognized University/Institute. 
(ii) Ten years of experience in research, teaching, educational measurement, examination 
reforms, statistical analysis, instructional material development, or test construction. 

Deputation Terms: 

• Maximum period: 4 years. 
• Maximum age limit: 56 years (as of the application closing date). 

Application Deadline: 

Applications must be received within two months from the date of advertisement in the 
Employment Newspaper. 

For more details and Curriculum Vitae (Proforma) please visit the website www.ssc.gov.in. 

 

 

NATIONAL INSTITUTE OF PHARMACEUTICAL EDUCATION AND RESEARCH, 

AHMEDABAD 

 

Email: recruitment@niperahm.res.in  

Website: www.niperahm.ac.in 

 

EMPLOYMENT NOTIFICATION 

The National Institute of Pharmaceutical Education & Research (NIPER) - Ahmedabad is an Institute of 

National Importance established by an Act of Parliament under the aegis of Department of 

Pharmaceuticals, Ministry of Chemicals & Fertilizers, Government of India. Online Applications are 

invited from the eligible and suitable Indian Nationals for direct recruitment for the Faculty and Non-

Faculty posts on regular basis through open competition on all India basis. 

 

 

 

http://www.ssc.gov.in/
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DETAILS OF FACULTY POSTS  

S. N Department Professor (Level 14) 
Associate Professor 

(Level 13) 
Assistant Professor 

(Level 12) 

1 Biotechnology UR (1)     

2 Medicinal Chemistry UR (1)   OBC (1) 

3 Medical Devices UR (1) UR (1) UR (1) 

4 
Pharmacology & 
Toxicology 

OBC (1)   UR (1) 

5 Pharmaceutics UR (1)   - 

6 
Pharmaceutical 
Analysis 

  SC (1) SC (1) 

 

DETAILS OF NON-FACULTY POSTS  

SN Post Name 
Pay Level (7th 

CPC) 
No. of Posts 

Reservation 
(UR/OBC) 

1 Finance & Accounts Officer 12 1 UR (1) 

2 
Library & Information 
Officer 

10 1 UR (1) 

3 Estate & Security Officer 10 1 OBC (1) 

4 Medical Officer 10 1 UR (1) 

5 
Guest House & Hostel 
Supervisor 

9 1 UR (1) 

6 
Scientist/Technical 
Supervisor Gr. I 

9 1 OBC (1) 

7 
Scientist/Technical 
Supervisor Gr. II 

8 1 UR (1) 

8 Administrative Officer 8 1 UR (1) 

9 Secretary to Registrar 8 1 OBC (1) 

10 Public Relation Officer 8 1 UR (1) 

11 
Technical Assistant 
(Computer Section) 

7 1 UR (1) 

12 Accountant 7 1 UR (1) 
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13 
Receptionist cum Telephone 
Operator 

7 1 OBC (1) 

14 Assistant Grade I 6 1 UR (1) 

15 Assistant Grade II 5 2 UR (1), OBC (1) 

16 Junior Technical Assistant 4 2 UR (2)  

Key Dates: 

• Online Application Deadline: 30 days from the publication date in Employment News. 
• Hard Copy Submission Deadline: Within 7 days after the online application closes. 

How to Apply: 

• Apply online through NIPER Ahmedabad Website. 
• Ensure all required documents and testimonials are attached. 
• Regularly check the website for updates, corrigendums, or additional notifications. 

For further details and application submission, visit www.niperahm.ac.in. 

 

 

BHARAT HEAVY ELECTRICALS LIMITED (BHEL), BENGALURU 

(ELECTRONICS DIVISION, A GOVT. OF INDIA UNDERTAKING) 

 

Requirement of Lateral Engineering Professionals 

BHEL, a premier Engineering enterprise is inviting applications from experienced Engineers Specialists 

through Lateral Entry Mode for Product Development / Engineering in the field of traction controls of 

Rail Transportation, Control & Instrumentation of DCS, Drives, Inverters, Defense & Battery Pack/ACC 

Cells. 

Post Grade Pay Scale (₹) Vacancies 

Sr. Engineer E2 70,000 - 2,00,000 13 

Deputy Manager E3 80,000 - 2,20,000 3 

Manager E4 90,000 - 2,40,000 4 

Sr. Manager E5 1,00,000 - 2,60,000 - 

Total Vacancies      20 

 

➢ Date of Opening for Online Applications: 12.02.2025 

➢ Date of Closing for Online Applications: 04.03.2025 

For details visit our Websites https://edn.bhel.com https://careers.bhel.in 

 

https://niperahm.ac.in/
https://niperahm.ac.in/
https://careers.bhel.in/
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NSIC TECHNICAL SERVICES CENTRE NATIONAL SMALL INDUSTRIES 

CORPORATION 

(A GOVT. OF INDIA ENTERPRISE UNDER MINISTRY OF MSME.) 

 

Applications are invited for Job Oriented courses 

SN Course Title Duration Fee (₹) Eligibility 

1 
Post Diploma in Interior & 
Architecture Design 

13 Months 70,000/- 10th Pass 

2 
Post Diploma in Reverse 
Engineering 

6 Months 40,000/- 

Diploma/Degree in Mech. 
Engg.Civil/Arch/Prod/Interior 
Design/ITI Pass/Pursuing 3 

Diploma in Building 
Information Modeling (BIM) 

7 Months 30,000/- 

4 
Advanced Diploma in MEPF 
Design 

6 Months 40,000/- 

5 Diploma in CNC Technology 6 Months 25,000/- 

10th Pass 
6 

Engineering Drawing with 
CAD 

4 Months 10,000/- 

7 
CAD/CAM (AutoCAD 2D & 
3D) 

3 Months 15,000/- 

Diploma/Degree in 
Mech/Civil/ArchITI 
Passed/Pursuing 

8 
Advanced CNC Programming 
& Operation 

2 Months 12,000/- 

9 CAD with SolidWorks 3 Months 15,000/- 

10 
Diploma in Revit 
Architecture 

3 Months 16,000/- 

11 
CAD with CNC 
(Milling/Turning + AutoCAD 
2D & 3D) 

2 Months 12,000/- 

12 
Computer Aided Engineering 
& CFD (CAE+CFD) 

2 Months 14,000/- 

13 
Mould Design (CAD/CAM - 
Unigraphics NX) 

1 Month 8,000/- 

14 
SolidWorks (CAD using 
SolidWorks) 

1 Month 7,000/- 

15 
STAAD Pro. (2D Structural 
Analysis & Design) 

1 Month 8,000/- 

16 CAD (AutoCAD 2D & 3D) 1 Month 5,000/- 

17 
STAAD Pro. with CAD (3D 
Structure Analysis + 
AutoCAD) 

2 Months 11,000/- 
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Additional Details: 

• Placement Assistance Available 
• GST Extra 
• Instalment Facility Available 

• SMS "DESIGN TRAINING" to 9654578062 for a call back. 

Contact Details: 

NSIC Technical Services Centre 
Near Govind Puri Metro Station, Okhla Phase-III, New Delhi-20 

Ph: 011-26921562 | 9971925196 | 9654578062 

Mail:  ntscokhla.designtrg@nsic.co.in 

Website: www.nsic.co.in 

 

 

INSTITUTE FOR STEM CELL SCIENCE AND REGENERATIVE MEDICINE 

(IBRIC-INSTEM) 

 

A RI under the Biotechnology Research and Innovation Council Department of Biotechnology, 

Ministry of Science and Technology, Government of India 

 

Ph:080-61948217 | Website: www.instem.res.in 

➢ Organization: Institute for Stem Cell Science and Regenerative Medicine (iBRIC-inStem) 

➢ Mode of Recruitment: Deputation 

➢ Position: Administrative Cadre 

Post Code Post Name Mode of Recruitment 
Pay Level 
(7th CPC) 

Age Limit 

Jan-25 Administrative Officer Deputation Level-10  
Not exceeding 45 
years 

 

Please visit https://www.instem.res.in/jobportal/ for complete advertisement, method of applying, 

other terms and any subsequent revisions/corrigendum.  

Last date for receipt of online application is 22.03.2025. 

 

http://www.nsic.co.in/
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CENTRAL ELECTRICITY REGULATORY COMMISSION, NEW DELHI 

 

Tel: 2618 9709 

 

ENGAGEMENT OF INDIVIDUAL/STAFF CONSULTANTS IN CERC 

Central Electricity Regulatory Commission, invites applications for engagement of Individual/Staff 

Consultants in the Legal Division of CERC on contract basis as per the details given below: 

 

Post Name No. of Vacancies Salary Range (Per Month) 

Advisor (Law) 1 ₹1,50,000 (Fixed) 

Senior Research Officer (Law) 2 ₹94,000 - ₹1,25,000 

Research Officer (Law) 3 ₹64,000 - ₹1,10,000 

Research Associate (Law) 2 ₹45,000 - ₹80,000  

 

2. Kindly visit CERC's website www.cercind.gov.in for detailed qualifications and experience required 

and other terms and conditions. 

3. Interested and eligible candidates may submit their applications in the prescribed proforma 

therein to Deputy Chief (Admin) to the above address by 5.00 P.M., 7th March, 2025. 

 

 

JOIN INDIAN ARMY 

 

➢ NCC Special Entry Scheme 58th Course (Oct 2025): Short Service Commission (NT) for Men & 

Women (Including Wards of Battle Casualties of Army Personnel) 

 

Highlights 

(Information given below is for general awareness only) 

(Course Notification published on www.joinindianarmy.nic.in - should be referred for detailed 

information about the entry) 
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Category Details 

Type of Entry NCC Special Entry Scheme – 58th Course (Short Service 
Commission) 

Eligibility Unmarried Male & Unmarried Female (Graduates) 

Educational Qualification Minimum 50% aggregate marks in Degree + Minimum ‘B’ 
Grade in NCC ‘C’ Certificate Exam 

Age Limit 19 to 25 years (as on 01 July 2025) 

Medical Standards As given on www.joinindianarmy.nic.in 

Selection Process Application → Shortlisting → SSB → Medical → Merit List 
→ Joining Letter 

Shortlisting Date for SSB Tentatively First week of April 2025 

SSB Interview Duration & Dates 5-day SSB in May/June 2025 (Choice for SSB dates open for 
15 days in April) 

Pre-Commission Training Academy Officer Training Academy (OTA), Chennai 

Training Duration 49 weeks (from October 2025) 

Stipend During Training ₹56,100 per month 

Rank After Training Lieutenant 

Salary on Commissioning CTC approx. ₹17-18 lakh per annum (Excluding Free 
Medical Cover & Travel to Hometown once a year) 

Type of Commission Short Service Commission (SSC) 

Minimum Engagement Period 10 Years 

Maximum Engagement Period 14 Years 

Option for Release First After 5 Years, Second After 10 Years, Third After 14 
Years 

Option for Permanent Commission After 10 Years 

Primary Arms/Service for Commission All Arms & Services of the Indian Army 

Release Benefits Depending on Service Duration on Release  

 

For detailed information and official notification, visit www.joinindianarmy.nic.in. 

 

 

https://www.joinindianarmy.nic.in/
https://www.joinindianarmy.nic.in/
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PUNJAB & SIND BANK, NEW DELHI 

(A GOVT. OF INDIA UNDERTAKING) 

 

E-mail: ho.hrd@psb.co.in 

Recruitment of Local Bank Officers in Punjab & Sind Bank Punjab & Sind Bank invites applications for 

110 vacancies for Local Bank Officers on regular basis. Details of vacancies are as under: - 

S. No. State 
Mandatory 
Language 

Proficiency 
Total Vacancies 

1 Arunachal Pradesh English 5 

2 Gujarat Gujarati 30  

3 Karnataka Kannada 10 

4 Maharashtra Marathi 30 

5 Punjab Punjabi 25 

6 Assam Assamese 10 

Total — — 110 

 

For full details please visit Bank's web site https://punjabandsindbank.co.in under the link 

Recruitment. 

 

 

JOINT ELECTRICITY REGULATORY COMMISSION 

(FOR THE STATE OF GOA AND UNION TERRITORIES) HARYANA 

 

Ph. No. 0124-4684705  

E-mail: aao.jercuts@gov.in,  

Website: www.jercuts.gov.in 

 

Vacancy Notice 

Eligibility: Applications are invited from officers/officials under: 

 

mailto:aao.jercuts@gov.in
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• Central Government, State Government, Union Territories, Public Sector 

Undertakings, Autonomous Bodies, Universities, Research Institutes 

Mode of Appointment: 

• Deputation on foreign service terms basis, including short-term contract. 

S. No. Name of the Post Number of Posts Pay Scale 

1 Personal Assistant 2 

PB-2, Rs. 9300-34800 
plus GP of Rs. 4200 
(Level 6 of Pay Matrix 
as per 7th CPC.) 

  

➢ Further details of the vacancies are available on the website of the Commission i.e., 

www.jercuts.gov.in (Under Vacancy sub-head).  

➢ Last date of receipt of application is 15.04.2025. 

 

 

CENTRAL BOARD OF DIRECT TAXES DIRECTORATE OF INCOME TAX 
(SYSTEMS) 

Vacancy Notice on Deputation 

S. No. Post Name Group Pay Level (7th CPC) No. of Vacancies 

1 Director (Systems) A Level - 13A 3 

2 Additional Director (Systems) A Level - 13 2 

3 Assistant Director (Systems) A Level - 10 23 

Eligibility & Application Process: 

• Officers meeting the eligibility criteria can apply on a deputation basis. 
• Detailed qualifications, age limits, and eligibility requirements are available on the official 

website: Income Tax India. 
• Last Date: 30 days from the date of advertisement in Employment Newspaper/Rozgar 

Samachar. 
• Candidates are advised to check the official website for any updates. 

 

https://incometaxindia.gov.in/
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NATIONAL INSTITUTE OF DISASTER MANAGEMENT 

(MINISTRY OF HOME AFFAIRS, GOVT. OF INDIA) 

 

Vacancy Announcement 

• The National Institute of Disaster Management (NIDM) requires the services of 

suitable officers. 

• The vacancies are for Group 'A' posts at Southern Campus, Andhra Pradesh. 

• The appointment will be on a deputation (ISTC) basis. 

S. No. Name of the Post Number of Posts Pay Level 

1 Professor 1 Level 14 

  

• The details for the above positions and the prescribed format for application are 

available at https://nidm.gov.in. 

• The last date to apply is 45 days from the publication of the advertisement in 

Employment News. 

 

 

INDIAN INSTITUTE OF INFORMATION TECHNOLOGY AND MANAGEMENT 

GWALIOR 

(AN INSTITUTE OF NATIONAL IMPORTANCE UNDER MOE, GOL) 

 

Web: www.iiitm.ac.in 

Atal Bihari Vajpayee-Indian Institute of Information Technology and Management (ABV-IIITM), 
Gwalior is a premier institute established by the Government of India to provide education and 
research of excellence in Information & Communication Technology (ICT) and IT-enabled 
Management. 

The Institute invites applications for recruitment to the following Administrative/Technical Non-
Faculty Positions: 

 

https://nidm.gov.in/
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S. No. 
Name of the 

Post 

No. of Posts Pay Level 
(as per 7th 

CPC) 
Age Limit Group 

UR OBC 

1 Registrar 1 - Level-14 55 years A 

2 
Senior 
Technical 
Officer 

1 1 Level-12 50 years A 

3 
Technical 
Officer 

1 - Level-10 45 years A 

4 
Assistant 
Security 
Officer 

1 - Level-06 32 years B  

 

 For further details regarding qualifications, experience, etc., kindly visit: 
http://www.iiitm.ac.in 
 

 Last Date for Receipt of Applications (in prescribed format & hard copy): 05/03/2025 

 

 

ICMR- NATIONAL INSTITUTE FOR RESEARCH IN TUBERCULOS 

(DEPT\ MINISTRY OF HEALTH & FAMILY WELFARE, GOVT. OF INDIA, CH) 

 

RECRUITMENT NOTIFICATION 

Applications are invited for the following posts on direct recruitment basis:  

S. 
No. 

Name of 
the Post 

Group Age Limit 
Total 
Posts 

UR OBC SC EWS 
Pay Level (as per 

7th CPC) 

1 Assistant 
Group-B 
(Ministerial) 

Not 
exceeding 30 
years (18-30 
years) 

5 4 1 - - 
Level 6 (Rs. 
35,400 - 
1,12,400) 

2 
Upper 
Division 
Clerk (UDC) 

Group-C 
(Ministerial) 

Not 
exceeding 27 
years (18-27 
years) 

1 1 - - - 
Level 4 (Rs. 
25,500 - 81,100) 

http://www.iiitm.ac.in/
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3 
Lower 
Division 
Clerk (LDC) 

Group-C 
(Ministerial) 

Not 
exceeding 27 
years (18-27 
years) 

10 6 2 1 1 
Level 2 (Rs. 
19,900 - 63,200) 

  Total      16 11 3 1 1    

Additional Information: 

• Vacancies shown are as per the current position and may vary at any stage of 
recruitment. 

• For detailed Recruitment Notification, please visit: 
o https://icmr.gov.in 
o https://nirt.res.in 

• The online application link for the posts will be available on the above websites 
shortly. 

 

 

NATIONAL INSTITUTE OF DISASTER MANAGEMENT 

(MINISTRY OF HOME AFFAIRS, GOVT. OF INDIA) 

 

Vacancy Announcement 

The last date for receipt of applications has been extended till 03.03.2025 for filling up the following 

post in National Institute of Disaster Management (NIDM), Southern Campus, Andhra Pradesh on 

deputation (ISTC) basis: 

S. No. Name of the Post No. of Posts 
Pay Level (as per 7th 

CPC) 

1 Accounts Officer 1 Level 10  

 

The details for the above post and prescribed format of application are available at 

https://nidm.gov.in. 

 

 

 

 

https://icmr.gov.in/
https://nirt.res.in/
https://nidm.gov.in/
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ICMR-VECTOR CONTROL RESEARCH CENTRE 

INDIRA NAGAR, MEDICAL COMPLEX, PUDUCHERRY 

 

RECRUITMENT NOTIFICATION 

ICMR-VCRC, Puducherry invites online applications for filling up of the following posts through Direct 

Recruitment basis. 

S. No. Name of the Post 
Pay Level (as per 

7th CPC) 
Classification No. of Posts 

1 Assistant 
Level-6 (Rs. 35,400 - 
1,12,400) 

Group-B (Ministerial) 2 

2 
Upper Division 
Clerk (UDC) 

Level-4 (Rs. 25,500 - 
81,100) 

Group-C (Ministerial) 1 

3 
Lower Division 
Clerk (LDC) 

Level-2 (Rs. 19,900 - 
63,200) 

Group-C (Ministerial) 4 

Total       7 

 

➢ For complete details regarding educational qualification, age, terms & conditions, please 

visit our website www.vcrc.icmr.org.in & www.icmr.nic.in.  

➢ The details of online application link and last date of receipt of application will be published 

shortly. Corrigendum, if any shall be published on the VCRC/ICMR websites only. 

 

 

ICMR-NATIONAL INSTITUTE OF EPIDEMIOLOGY 

(INDIAN COUNCIL OF MEDICAL RESEARCH) 

 

RECRUITMENT NOTIFICATION:  

Applications are invited for the following posts on direct recruitment basis. 
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S. 
No. 

Name of 
the Post 

No. 
of 

Posts 
Age Limit 

Pay Level 
(as per 

7th CPC) 
Classification 

Reservation 
(Vertical) 

Reservation 
(Horizontal) 

1 

Lower 
Division 
Clerk 
(LDC) 

7 
18 to 27 
years 

Level-2 
(Rs. 
19,900 - 
63,200) 

Group-C 
(Ministerial) 

UR - 5, SC - 1, 
OBC - 1 

PWD - 1, 
ESM - 1 

2 

Upper 
Division 
Clerk 
(UDC) 

2 
18 to 27 
years 

Level-4 
(Rs. 
25,500 - 
81,100) 

Group-C 
(Ministerial) 

UR - 1, SC- 1 - 

3 Assistant 1 
Not 
exceeding 
30 years 

Level-6 
(Rs. 
35,400 - 
1,12,400) 

Group-B 
(Ministerial) 

OBC - 1 - 

Total   10       
UR - 6, SC - 2, 

OBC - 1 
PWD - 1, 
ESM - 1 

 

  Vacancies shown are tentative and may increase/decrease at any stage of recruitment. 
  Ex-Serviceman (ESM) reservation shall be provided for Lower Division Clerk (LDC) (Sl. No. 1) as 

per Govt. of India norms. 
  Detailed Recruitment Notification is available on: 

• ICMR-NIE Website 
• ICMR Website 

  Online Application Link & Important Dates will be published on the NIE/ICMR websites shortly. 
  Any changes or updates will be notified only on the NIE/ICMR websites. 

 

 

NATIONAL INSTITUTE OF PHARMACEUTICAL EDUCATION AND RESEARCH 

KOLKATA 

 

NIPER Kolkata is an Institute of National Importance, invites applications from the eligible and 

suitable Indian Nationals for the Teaching and Non-Teaching posts on direct recruitment/deputation 

basis through open competition on all India basis. 

 

 

https://nie.gov.in/
https://icmr.gov.in/
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Vacancy Details 

Teaching Positions 

Post 

Code 
Name of the Post 

No. of 

Posts 
Category 

Pay Level (As per 7th 

CPC) 

T-01 Professor in Medicinal Chemistry 1 UR Level-14 

T-02 Professor in Pharmacology & Toxicology 1 UR Level-14 

T-03 
Associate Professor in Pharmaceutical 

Analysis 
1 

OBC 

(NCL) 
Level-13 

T-04 
Assistant Professor in Pharmacology & 

Toxicology 
1 

OBC 

(NCL) 
Level-12 

 

Non-Teaching Positions 

Post Code Name of the Post 
No. of 

Posts 
Category Pay Level (As per 7th CPC) 

NT-01 Medical Officer 1 UR Level-10 

NT-02 Scientist/Technical Supervisor Grade I 1 UR Level-9 

NT-03 Public Relation Officer 1 OBC (NCL) Level-8 

NT-04 Assistant Gr-II 1 UR Level-5 

 

  For detailed information on essential educational qualifications, desirable qualifications, 
experience, and general instructions, please visit: 

• NIPER Kolkata Website: https://www.niperkolkata.edu.in 
• Social Media Platforms: Twitter, Facebook, Instagram 

  Last Date to Apply Online: 18.03.2025, 6:00 PM 

 

https://www.niperkolkata.edu.in/
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ALL INDIA INSTITUTE OF MEDICAL SCIENCES (AIIMS) MADURAI (TAMIL NADU) 

(UNDER PMSSY DIVISION, MINISTRY OF HEALTH & FAMILY WELFARE, 
GOVERNMENT OF INDIA) 

 

JIPMER, Puducherry - Mentor Institute 

Vacancy Details 

Online applications are invited from eligible Indian nationals for filling various faculty posts 

on a regular basis at AIIMS Madurai, Tamil Nadu. 

No. Department Professor 
Additional 
Professor 

Associate 
Professor 

Assistant 
Professor 

Total 

1 Anesthesiology -- -- 1 UR -- 1 

2 Anatomy -- -- -- 1 EWS 1 

3 Biochemistry -- -- -- 1 OBC 1 

4 
Community & 
Family Medicine 

-- -- -- 1 ST 1 

5 E.N.T. -- -- 1 UR -- 1 

6 
Forensic Medicine 
& Toxicology 

-- -- 1 UR -- 1 

7 General Medicine 1 SC -- 
1 UR, 1 SC, 1 

EWS 
4  

8 General Surgery -- -- 1 SC 1 UR, 1 SC 3 

9 Microbiology -- 1 OBC -- 1 UR, 1 OBC 3 

10 
Obstetrics & 
Gynaecology 

-- 1 OBC -- 1 UR, 1 SC 3 

11 Ophthalmology 1 UR -- 1 UR 1 ST 3 

12 Orthopaedics -- -- 1 SC 1 EWS, 1 SC 3 

13 Paediatrics -- 1 OBC -- 1 UR 3 

14 Pathology -- -- -- 1 UR, 1 OBC 3 

15 Pharmacology -- 1 EWS -- 1 EWS, 1 ST 3 

16 Physiology -- -- -- 1 UR 1 

17 Radio Diagnosis -- 1 EWS 1 ST 1 EWS 3 

18 
Trauma & 
Emergency 

-- -- -- 1 UR, 1 OBC 3 

Total 
Posts 

 4 4 5 26 39 
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Important Notes: 

1. The number of vacancies is subject to variation. AIIMS Madurai reserves the right to 
increase or decrease the vacancies based on requirements. 

2. Reservations are applicable as per Government of India norms (DoPT OM No. 
36039/1/2019-Estt (Res.) dated 31.01.2019, notification dated 12.07.2019 issued by 
MoE, and Central Educational Institutions Reservation in Teachers’ Cadre Act 2019). 

3. Four posts are reserved for Persons with Benchmark Disabilities (PWD). 
4. Place of Posting (Initially): Government Medical College, Ramanathapuram, Tamil 

Nadu (Temporary location of AIIMS Madurai). Transfer will be based on the progress 
of the AIIMS Madurai project. 

5. Pay Scale, Qualification, Experience & Other Eligibility Criteria: Available on the 
official website www.aiimsmadurai.edu.in 

Application Process & Key Dates: 

• Opening date for submission of online applications: 24.02.2025 
• Closing date for submission of online applications: 25.03.2025 (Tuesday) by 04:30 

PM 
• Hard copy submission: In addition to online submission, candidates must send a soft 

copy and hard copy of all necessary documents/certificates as per the instructions 
mentioned in the notification  

• For further details and updates, visit www.aiimsmadurai.edu.in 

 

 

 

https://www.aiimsmadurai.edu.in/
https://www.aiimsmadurai.edu.in/

